

# Tansu Ergene | Game Developer

**Location:** Cambridge, UK  
**Telephone:** +44 7790 147470  
**Web:** [www.tansuergene.com](http://www.tansuergene.com)  
**Email:** [tansuergene@gmail.com](mailto:tansuergene@gmail.com)

## Personal statement

---

I am an innovative Game Developer with over 4 years of experience followed by my 7 years of experience as a CG Artist. I developed a code asset which is chosen worthy to be an Epic Games Sponsored Content. I also developed an official mobile game for a Cartoon Network hit series. I am currently developing my own Indie-Games and new Code Assets for UE4 Marketplace.

## Key Skills

---

- Blueprint Scripting
- Level Design
- Cinematic
- Proficiency in Cinema 4D for Game Development, Motion Graphics / CGI Works
- Proficiency in Adobe CC applications, have enough knowledge about UI / UX

## Employment History

---

### Game Developer / CG Artist, Self-Employed

*(Dec 2015 – Present)*

I developed a code asset named "Horror Engine" which is qualified to be an Epic Games Sponsored Content in September 2019, and developed a mobile game based on a popular TV series named "King Shakir" for Cartoon Network. I am currently developing my own Indie-Games and Code Assets on Unreal Engine. Also working as a freelance CG Artist.

### CG Artist, Kalyon Production

*(Feb 2015 – Feb 2018)*

I worked on countless projects like Short Films, Tv Spots, etc. Also created cinematic works on After Effects, Cinema 4D and Unreal Engine.

### Freelance VFX Artist, Green Pictures

*(Dec 2015 – Mar 2017)*

I took an active role in all Post-Production stages as a CG Artist, including company's intro animation on a movie called "Cereyan (2017)".

### VFX Compositing / Motion Graphics Artist, Grafi2000 Productions

*(July 2012 – Nov 2014)*

I worked as a Motion Graphics and VFX Compositing Artist on After Effects and C4D. Also, as an Environment Designer on game engines for Tv Series called "Çınar".

## Education

---

### **Dogus University**

*(September 2008 – Jul 2011)*

Bachelor's Degree in Graphic Design

## Hobbies & Interests

---

- Playing Games (Stealth Based, Adventure, Action-Adventure, Horror, Strategy, RPG, MMORPG, etc.)
- Software/Hardware
- Learning a new skill
- Reading Fantastic Literature
- Watching Movies
- Listening and Making Music
- Travelling